

## Meeting Minutes 05.17.2021

Meeting was called to order by President Tim Pederson – with 29 members being present and 2 members being excused by Chief Roger Bissen. Minutes were read by Secretary Connie Miller from 04.19.2021 meeting. Motion to approve the minutes was given by 1<sup>st</sup> Captain Chad Butler and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Nate Jacobsen. All were in favor of motion, motion was carried.

### Applications and Resignations:

Department needed to vote on application for Dillon Willadsen. The vote was by secret ballot – the department voted unanimously for Dillon to be a member of the department.

### Chief Roger Bissen:

The house burn in Corley has been put on hold – the family needs to talk first and will get back to us about it

Ladder 28 had some issues with the on-board air system

Got someone to look at it and the new pump is ordered.

Memorial Day Weekend

Flags setup on the 27<sup>th</sup> at 6:00pm

Service will be at 10:00am on Memorial Day

Pickup Flags will be at 6:00pm on Memorial Day

Military Plane at the airport needs to be clean and rid of the bird nest, they are asking for help, possible water to help with the cleaning. If you can help, please let Chief Roger know.

Chris Bylund mention about moving the Haz Mat trailer to another truck instead of Rescue 33 for truck committees. It takes a long time to go through both 33 and the trailer.

Chief Roger said that he will do that.

Make sure you are going through your trucks – there is a lot of standing around

New hydrant at the sanitation well/plant. It is not the best place, but it is a resource.

Confine Space training there is an entry permit - have updated permit to have HFD information on it.

### 1<sup>st</sup> Assistant Chief Tom Butler:

The left tire on the gator is a little flat

Make sure you are checking your gear – if it needs wash, wash it.

### 2<sup>nd</sup> Assistant Chief Bruce Blum:

Tanker 34 seat belt on the right side is getting caught in the door, make sure to look out for this, not just on 34 but on all trucks

### 1<sup>st</sup> Captain Chad Butler:

Nothing to Report

### 2<sup>nd</sup> Captain Chad Kroger:

Need someone to work for the races

### 1<sup>st</sup> Lieutenant Ryne Nelsen:

Is there anything to train on, such as, a house and/or cars?

Chief Roger – we are still working on getting items for training

Thanks to everyone that help for the control burnings

Thank you to all EMS – EMS Week

**2<sup>nd</sup> Lieutenant Russ Lacy:**

If you take Unit 26 out of town for any reason please remove the medical bag and put it in Rescue 33, let Russ know when Unit 26 is back in town.

EMA has a patient care worksheet the EMT's need to look at the form

Image Trends report need to be done with in 24 hours of call.

Need to make sure when filling out the report that the narrative includes all the information – they have been missing information lately.

**3<sup>rd</sup> Lieutenant Justin Schechinger:**

Still need pager serial numbers from some members

The new helmet insert are not fitting

Chief Roger – will investigate that

When it comes to the Gator and fire calls, the gator is being abused.

When driving Gator through a field please use low gear

The hose – need to be careful it is being dragged into the fire; as well as, being ran over.

Treat the equipment like it is yours

The straps are getting lose on the trailer – Be Careful and watch those.

**Good for the Department:**

How old is the Gator? Is it time to get a new one? Can we get a different brand?

2012, and it is not in the budget anytime soon

When it is time for a new one, we can look at different brands/types

Submitted By,

Connie Miller – Secretary

*These minutes are as recorded by the Secretary and are subject to Department approval at the next regular meeting*